

# Agenda



## Epping Forest District Council

### ***Meeting of Development Control Chairmen and Vice Chairmen Monday, 2nd August, 2010***

**Place:** Committee Room 1, Civic Offices, High Street, Epping

**Time:** 7.30 pm

**Democratic Services  
Officer:** Simon Hill - Tel 01992 564249  
email: [shill@eppingforestdc.gov.uk](mailto:shill@eppingforestdc.gov.uk)

**Members:**

Councillors A Boyce, K Chana, Mrs D Collins, Mrs R Gadsby, A Green, J Hart, G Mohindra,  
Ms S Stavrou, B Sandler and J Wyatt

---

**1. ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN FOR THE MEETING**

To elect a chairman for the meeting.

**2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE**

**3. MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING (Pages 3 - 6)**

To confirm the minutes of the last meeting of the Group (attached).

**4. ISSUES ARISING FROM THE LAST MEETING/PROGRESS**

**5. POWERPOINT PRESENTATIONS AND INFORMATION REQUIRED BY MEMBERS**

**6. "BALANCED" COMMITTEE REPORTS**

**7. VIABILITY IN DETERMINING S106 REQUIREMENTS**

**8. MEETINGS WITH APPLICANTS/DEVELOPERS**

**9. QUALITY OF PLAN SUBMISSIONS/APPLICATION VALIDATION**

**10. ANY OTHER BUSINESS**

Members to raise any other matter of business